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Nature Vision Inc. (NASDAQ: NRVN) is an outdoor recreation products company focused on the sport fishing and
hunting markets. In the fall of 2004, Nature Vision completed a reverse merger with Photo Control, (formerly NASDAQ:
PHOC), to create new opportunities for the shareholders. As part of this merger, Photo Control changed its name to
Nature Vision Inc. This merger created two separate reporting divisions: Nature Vision and Photo Control.

At that time Photo Control consisted of two distinct product lines, the Norman photographic line, and the Vaddio
audio/visual peripheral product line. At the time of the merger the Photo Control division was losing over $1 million
annually. Qur initial goal was to return this division to profitability, which was accomplished in 2005. Once profitable we
moved to sell the two Photo Control product lines in order to achieve our goal of focusing our efforts on the outdoor
recreation markets. The Norman photography product line sale was completed in October 2006 and sale of the Vaddio,
audio/visua! product line was completed in February 2007. The final piece of this divestiture is to sell our 55,000 square
foot building in Minneapolis, MN, which we hope to close on in calendar year 2007. With those goals accomplished,
Nature Vision Inc. is now able to concentrate our resources on the outdoor recreation markets.

We are diligently working to replace the divested revenues through organic growth of existing product lines, innovative
new products and potential strategic acquisitions. Our current product offerings, (many of which are patented), include
underwater viewing systems, which were the foundation for Nature Vision, marketed under the brand name of

AquaVu. Additional product lines include Vector downriggers and trolling products, VPG sonar, Genz Stix ice fishing

rods, Pak Shak ice fishing shelters and Quick Sit hunting blinds to name several. Our current product mix generates
greater than 50% of our revenues between September and December and tends to be dependent on cold weather and
ice fishing products. In 2006 we experienced unseasonably warm weather in both the tail end of the 2005-06 ice season
in January and February and the beginning of the 2006-07 ice season, in November and December. This had a major
impact on our sales, and only reinforced the focus of management on our need for seasonal diversification in our product
offerings.
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We are concentrating both our internal developments and acquisition efforts to add product areas that will help to
accomplish this diversification. We consistently have a number of developments under way and these innovative products
are designed to bring consumers a new and enhanced appreciation of their outdoor sport of choice.

In addition to our internal efforts, we have a firm on retainer to seek out acquisition opportunities. These efforts are
geared towards product lines that will help level our sales seasons and thus reduce the impact of unpredictable weather
patterns. When we talk about sales seasons for the outdoor recreation markets, there are three distinct selling periods
within our target product categories; January to April, for open water sport fishing and marine products, May to August,
for hunting products and September to December for ice fishing products. We categorize acquisition targets by the retail
price point of their core products thus “A"” products are those items that retail for greater than $100,"B” products, are
those items that retail for $20 to $99, and “C” products, are those items that retail for less than $20. Our primary focus
for acquisition opportunities will continue to be “A” and “B” products in the open water and hunting sales seasons. We
have learned a lot about our industry and the acquisition process over the past 30 months. Most of the companies we
have reviewed have been first generation owners who started the business because of their passion for the sport.

The business thus b(jecame a life style and not necessarily run for a profit. Evaluation of this type of business does not
always fit the traditional earnings based perspective and many times owners have a much higher perceived value for the
business. We continue to remain optimistic about our opportunities to complete transactions that will fit our described
needs and provide product category platforms from which to continue our growth.

2006 brought many Echanges to Nature Vision Inc. which now allows us to focus our energies on the long term vision of
being an outdoor recreation products company. While the Nature Vision division did not provide the 2006 results we
had hoped for, at no time in our post merger history has management and the Board of Directors been more optimistic
about our future. VWe look forward to continuing to meet our goals with some exciting growth in our company.
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‘é 2o vmmmagers  |n the spring of 2006 Nature Vision purchased

—4_ ¥ €D AT Vectror Sportfishing, manufacturers of an
OVERBUILT FOBTREWNGRAUL  efite-grade downrigger and trolling accessories.

This purchase was a major step toward achieving our goals in the realm
of deepwater trolling gear. The Vector line of products compliments our
newest technology ‘@.wireless video transmission downrigger ball scheduled for market introduction in the
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2007 is the formal roll out of the much anticipated,
Motorized Aqua Vu; MAV. This revolutionary new product
solves the problem of fishing and viewing at the same time
and expands the Aqua Vu technology into the open water
marine market. The motor controlled camera cable spool is
actlvated by a foot switch making underwater wewung a truly
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PARTI
Item 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS. o

General

Nature Vision, Inc. (“Nature Vision"” or the “Company”) designs, manufactures and markets outdoor recreanon products
for the sport fishing and hunting markets and other consumer and industrial products. '

Nature Vision, Inc. was incorporated under the laws of the State of Minnesota in 1959 and operated under the name “Photo
Control Corporation” until August 31, 2004. On August 31, 2004, the corporate name was changed to “Nature Vision, Inc.” in”
connection with a merger transaction with Nature Vision Operating Inc, (f/k/a Nature Vision, Inc.) Our executive offices are
located at 1480 Northern Pacific Road, Brainerd, Minnesota 56401; our telephone number is (218) 825-0733.

Our annual report on Form 10-KSB, quarterly reports on Form 10-QSB, current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments
to such reports filed pursuant to Section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act are available, free of charge, on or through our
Internet website located at_ www.naturevisioninc.com, as soon as reasonably practicable after they are filed with or furnished to
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

' Merger Transaction

On August 31, 2004, PC Acquisition, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, merged with and into Nature
Vision Operating Inc. (f/k/a Nature Vision, Inc.), pursuant to the terms of a merger agreement and plan of reorganization dated
April 15, 2004. As a result of the merger, Nature Vision Operating Inc. became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
the Company amended its articles of incorporation to change its corporate name to “Nature Vision, Inc.” from “Photo Control
Corporation.” The merger received shareholder approval on August 31, 2004 and closed on.that day.

Each Nature Vision Operating Inc. shareholder received 0.58137 shares of theé Company’s common stock for each share of
Nature Vision Operating Inc. common stock held on the closing date of the merger. Nature Vision Operating Inc. shareholders
received cash instead of any resulting fraction of a share in an amount reflecting the market value of the fractional share. After
taking into account a |-for-2 reverse stock split of the Company’s common shares that was effected immediately after the merger
on August 31, 2004, 894,301 common shares were issued to former Nature Vision Operating Inc. shareholders.

Each outstanding Nature Vision Operating Inc. option and warrant was converted at the closing of the merger into an
option or warrant exercisable for that number of the registrant’s common shares equal to the product of (a) the number of shares of
Nature Vision Qperating Inc. common stock subject to the option or warrant multiplied by (b) 0.58137, The exercise price was
adjusted to equal the quotient of (x) the current exercise price of the option or warrant divided by (y) 0.58137.

A description of the merger is included in the joint proxy statement/prospectus 6n Form 5-4 filed with the S'ei:urilties and
Exchange Commission (Commission No. 333-115593). ' '

Sale of Bookendz Product Line . ' , . ‘ ‘ -,
On October 28, 2005, we completed the sale of our Bookendz product line, related patent and remaining inventory. Wé

initially purchased Bookendz docking stations for Apple PowerBook and iBook in October of 2000, but decided to sell this

product line to altow the Photography division to focus on its coré products. . .

Sale of Photo Control Divisien ' ' . L.

Since the merger, Nature Vision operated two separate divisions: the Nature Vision division and the Photo Centrol division.
The Nature Vision division designed, manufactured and marketed outdoor recreation products primarily for the sport fishing,
hunting and industrial markets. The Photo Control division designed, manufactured and marketed professional cameras, electronic
flash equipment, lens shades and related photographic accessories and provided peripheral products for the videoconferencing and
the audiovisual markets. The photography product lines were marketed under the Norman product line. The videoconferencing
and audiovisual product lines were marketed under the Vaddio product line. Photo Control Corporation acquired the assets
comprising the Vaddio product line in January of 2004,

On October 20, 2006, Néture Vision sold its Norman preduct line to Promark International, Inc. Pursuant to the terms of
the asset purchase agreement dated October 20, 2006, we sold the inventory, equipment, intellectual property and certain other




assets relating to the Norman product line for a total purchase price of approximately $2,400,000, of which $300,000 was payable
pursuant 1o the terms of a three-year note.

Following the sale of our Norman product line, we also consummated the sale of the Vaddio product line to New Vad,

LLC, under the terms of the asset purchase agreement dated as of February 5, 2007. New Vad, LLC is owned in part by former
managers of Nature Vision's Photo Control division, including Robin K. Sheeley, who served as President of the Photo Control
division. The transaction involved the sale of fixed assets, equipment, licenses, intellectual property and certain other assets
relating to the Vaddio product line for a total estimated purchase price of approximately $1,500,000. As part of the sale, the
parties also entered into a consignment sale agreement, providing for the sale of the inventory related to Vaddio product line to
New Vad over the subsequent 12 months after the closing at cost for $2,031,359, and a collection agreement, under which New
Vad will collect and transmit to us payments made by customers on our accounts receivable for products or services sold or
provided before the closing date. Under the terms of the consignment sale agreement, New Vad also agreed to purchase the
consigned inventory from us as needed before purchasing similar type of item from a third party until the inventory is sold in its -
entirety, or January 31, 2008, at which time the remaining inventory will be purchased. :

The amount of consideration paid for the assets of Vaddio product line was determined after an extensive effort to sell the
Vaddio product line and the final price was the result of arms-length negotiations with New Vad.

The sale of our Photo Control division was part of our planned strategic move to exit from the photography and audiovisual
markets and to focus on the long—term growth in the outdoor recreation markets, We anticipate the revenues lost in the sale to be
replaced organically through our remaining products, new products and strategic acquisitions of companies or product lines alt
within the outdoor recreation markets.

Investment Considerations

Investors should consider all of the information contained in this report including the factors discussed under ltern: 1 -
Description of Business - Factors That May Affect Future Results, Item 6 - Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations and Item 7 - Financial Statements, before making an investment decision with regard to our
securities.

Some of the statements made in this report in the sections listed above and elsewhere in this report constitute forward-
looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements are subject to the
safe harbor provisions of the reform act. Forward-looking statements may be identified by the use of the terminology such as may,
will, expect, anticipate, intend, believe, estimate, should or continue or the negatives of these terms or other variations on these
words or comparable terminology. To the extent that this report contains forward-looking statements regarding the financial
condition, operating results, business prospects or any other aspect of our business, you should be aware that our actual financial
condition, operating results and business performance may differ materially from that projected or estimated by us in the forward-
looking statements. We have attempted to identify, in context, some of the factors that we currently believe may cause actual
future experience and results to differ from their current expectations. These differences may be caused by a variety of factors
including, but not limited to, adverse economic conditions, intense competition, including entry of new competitors, inability to
obtain sufficient financing to support our operations, progress in research and development activities, variations in costs that are
beyond our control, adverse federal, state and local government regulation, unexpected costs, lower sales and net income (or
higher net losses, than forecasted), price increases for equipment, inability to raise prices, failure to obtain new customers, the
possible fluctuation and volatility of our operating results and financial condition, inability to carry out marketing and sales plans,
loss of key executives and other specific risks that may be alluded to in this report.

Products
Overview

The Nature Vision division designs, manufactures and markets outdoor recreation products primartly for the sport fishing
and hunting markets. We have also adapted our cutdoor recreation products and core technologies for sale into certain industrial
markets. Manufacturing of most of these products is outsourced to companies located in Asia, where we use approximately six
suppliers for key components, sub-assemblies and raw materials. We have identified but not qualified alternative Asian suppliers.
Some final assembly is undertaken at our Brainerd, Minnesota fac1l1ly, which also serves as the distribution center and corporate
headquarters.

Our outdoor recreation products have historically been offered to the public by traditional sporting goods distribution
channels. We have continued to focus on significant retailers and large catalog houses to offer our products as we expand our
product categories, including Cabela’s, Bass Pro Shops, Gander Mountain, Dick’s Sporting Goods and Mills Fleet Farm. Sales to




each of Cabela’s, Bass Pro Shops and Gander Mountain accounted for in excess of 10% of our 2006 and 2005 revenues. In
addition, CSI Sports, an outdoor products distributor, accounted for greater than 10% of our 2005 revenues. We primarily rely
upon independent sales representatives to sell our outdoor recreation products to retailers. Demand for our outdoor recreation
products is seasonal, with the majority of sales occurring in the fourth and first calendar quarters.

Underwater Viewing Systems

We manufacture, distribute and market a family of products called underwater viewing systems that are sold under the trade
name “Aqua-Vu.” We are credited as the creator of the underwater viewing system product category and were the first to market a
seif-contained underwater viewing system. An underwater viewing system consists of a submersible video camera with internal
lighting and a hand held monitor-viewing device with a battery power supply. With the use of attachable weights and fins, the
underwater camera can be [owered into a body of water and used to look in the direction a boat is traveling. In the past the Aqua-
Vu systems have relied on cathode ray tube (CRT) display technology which required a sunshield to shadow the display. In 2004,
we began to market Aqua-Vu systems that incorporate a proprietary sunlight viewable liquid crystal display (LCD) technology
that allows multi-person viewing on color display monitors. The 2004 Aqua-Vu systems also incorporated “on-screen display”
information, including the water temperature at the camera, camera depth and camera direction. In 2003, we expanded the Aqua-
Vu systems to include the Scout series that offers a 5-inch screen, at a retail price point of $199, Scout XL series that offers 7-inch
screens, with brightness and contrast controls and the Scout SRT series that offers the same 7-inch screen along with on screen
display of water temperature at the camera and our patent-pending Spectral-Response lighting system. Another innovative product
we introduced in 2005 is our new Aqua-Vu Quad 360 Nighthawk. Instead of providing only one-directional view, our Aqua-Vu_
Quad 360 Nighthawk offers a split-screen 360 degrees view. In 2006, we enhanced four-way viewing, introducing the Quad 4x4,
which has replaced the Nighthawk. The 4x4 incorporates a new monitor case designed around the existing 7-inch screen and
has the ability to select one of the four quadrants to be viewed full screen. We also added a digital recording Aqua-Vu DVR line
that allows anglers to record their underwater discoveries on San Disk™ media cards. Aside from recreational viewing, Aqua-Vu
DVR allows serious anglers to create video logs of their favorite fishing grounds to help them analyze repeatable ﬁshing patterns.
In 2005 we continued to develop the Aqua-Vu MAV (Motorized Aqua-Vu) that allows anglers the ability to fish and view at the
same time much more efficiently. Utilizing foot controls the angler will be able to adjust the depth of the camera while viewing on
a 10.5-inch daylight viewable LCD menitor. In 2006 we completed our on the water testmg of the MAV and began productlon for
sales to begin in 2007.

In 2006 we purchased substantially all of the assets of Vector Teknologies, LLC. Vector marketed all machined metal
downriggers and accessories for controlled depth fishing. We began marketing these in Spring 2006 through our channels of
‘distribution as the Heavy Metal Series. The Vector line provides a “trolling products platform” which will include our new
wireless underwater video viewing system. This wireless product line will transmit a video signal and other useful data from the
camera to the boat for viewing on a large LCD monitor. The wireless technotogy is scheduled for on the water testing in 2007: We
anticipate new product innovation in the trolling products platform extending beyond 2008,

Hunting Products

We also sell products for the recreational hunting market. These products include “Woodland Whisper” hearing enhancers,
Digital Deer Scales, Digital Archery Scales, Digital Turkey Scales and the Quick Set Chair Blind. The Woodland Whisper hearing
enhancers aid wild turkey hunters, by detecting distant game calls, and deer and elk hunters, by amplifying the sounds of
approaching prey. Introduced in 2005, the Digital Deer Scale aliows hunters to accurately weigh their game, up to 300 lbs and
display that weight on, a digital read out in order to get those all important pictures for the “brag book.” In 2006 we began.to
market the Digital Archery Scale to archery shops and shooters alike. Once the scale is hooked on the draw string and pulled, the
scale will display the draw weight of a bow up to 100 lbs with accuracy +/- .5 Ibs. The scale will provide the shops and shooters
the ability to set up their bows with a high degree of accuracy. The Digital Turkey Scale is a National Wild Turkey Federation,
NWTF, licensed product which we began to market in 2006. The scale will allow hunters the ability to calculate their prized
gobblers score based on the NWTF system utilizing weight, beard length and spur length. Also introduced in 2006 was the Quick
Set Chair Blind, patent pending, featuring Mossy Qak licensed fabric. In 2007 we introduced the new Quick Sit Low Profile
hunting blinds in one and two person units. The blinds which fit neatly into an over the shoulder carry bag will allow hunters to be
very mobile, set up quickly and comfortably disappear into the woods.

Licensed Products

In 2006 Nature Vision, in cooperation with In-Fisherman, introduced a new line of branded products. New products
introduced were soft sided coolers with licensed artwork, fillet knives with an instructional fish cleaning DV and inspirational
posters and plaques. All products bear the In-Fisherman brand and will be marketed through our current and new non-traditional
distribution channels. )




Ice Fishing Products

In 2003, we introduced a product for the ice fishing market called the “Buzz Stix.” A Buzz Stix ice fishing rod incorporates
a miniature vibrating motor activated with a push button switch. In 2004, Nature Vision expanded the Buzz Stix ice fishing rod
product line. An automatic jigging rod called the AutoBuzz Stix was introduced that incorporates a small micro processor and
three pre-programmed jigging routines. Also introduced, was the Hot Stix ice fishing rod with a heated handle. '

In 2005, we incorporated our jigging technology into tip-ups, a mechanical device that “tips up” a flag signaling the
fisherman when a fish is on the line, by creating the new Jig-Up. The new Jig-Up combines traditional tip-up design with a battery
powered motor that “jigs” the bait to entice more strikes. Recognizing the burgeoning popularity of glow-in-the-dark ice fishing
lures, we also introduced the Blazer Stix series of fishing rods that feature a built-in LED light that anglers can use to recharge
their phosphorescent ice fishing lures. The Blazer Stix LED concept was also offered in a clip-on version that attaches to any
fishing rod, ice or open-water. Rounding out our new ice fishing product line in 2005 are the Genz Stix line of premium ice
fishing rods named after Dave Genz, a nationally recognized ice fishing angler, Dave personally assisted in the design and
development of these rods.

Industrial Products -

We have adapted our underwater viewing technology for use in the water well inspection industry, offering a line of
cameras under the trade name “Well-Vu.” Our Well-Vu underwater viewing systems that are submersible to 1,000 feet. In
addition, we sell viewing system products called “Tool-Vu” and “Mini-Vu" for use in automotive and building inspections.

Intellectual Property

Although our patents and trademarks are valuable, they are not considered to be essential to our company’s success.
Innovative application of existing technology along with providing efficient and quality products are of primary importance.

We have entered into agreements with employees that grant us the exclusive right to use, make and sell inventions
conceived by our employees during their employment. Management believes that the right to use, make and sell such inventions
adequately protects against any employee who might claim an exclusive proprietary right in an invention developed while the
employee was employed by us.

We hold 14 patents and have numerous patent applications pending for products offered by our outdoor recreation products
division. Most patents relate to aspects of the Aqua-Vu underwater«viewing system, including the camera housing. Other patents
cover our Buzz Stix ice fishing pole, a bird feeder with a built-in video camera and transmitter and a hand-held monocular video
monitor. Some of the pending patents include the MAVY, Quick Set Chair Blind, and Game Vu. The patents expire during the
period 2014 through 2023. There is no guarantee that others may not copy any of our products in whole or in part to produce a
product similar in design and purpose. Patent protection of our products does not imply that they will recognize any substantial,
competitive edge in the marketplace.

7 We also hold various trademarks relating to our outdoor recreation products, including Aqua-Vu, Game-Vu, Tool-Vu,
Mini-Vu, Woodland Whisper, Buzz Stix, Hot Stix, PIDS, RTG and Ice Pro. We consider these trademarks important in assuring
consumer recognition of our products.

Competition

Our Aqua-Vu systems compete with underwater cameras sold by several smaller companies. We also face competition
from manufacturers of sonar and global positioning system (GPS) devices. Sonar devices detect schools of fish and, at tinies,
individual fish, and can provide information about lake and river bottom contours. GPS devices allow fishers to “mark”
spots where fish are located and then easily find them again. Large consumer and marine electronics companies as well as
established companies offering fishing and hunting equipment are sources of potential competition.

Research and Development

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, we spent $166,320 and $72,334, respectively, on research activities
relating to the development of new outdoor recreation products division. We anticipate that spending on research and devzlopment
in 2007 will be comparable as a percentage of net sales to that in 2006.




Government Regulation

Qur outdoor recreation and photography praducts are not subject to significant government regulations other than those
regulations applicable to businesses generally. When they were introduced in 1998, the Aqua-Vu systems were the subject of
proposed legislation to ban the devices in Minnesota, but the legislation was never enacted.

Employees

As of December 31, 2006, we employed 48 persons, consisting of 47 full4ime employees and one part-time employee We
also are utilizing the services of two leased personnel. '

Compliance with Environmental Laws

We are in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the protection of human
- health and safety, the environment or hazardous or toxic substances or wastes, pollutants or contaminants. Compliance with these
environmental laws and regulations has had no material effect on our capital expenditures, earnings or competitive position.

Management

Executive officers of Nature Vision are as follows:

Name ' Age Position
leffrey P. Zernov 54  President, Chief Executive Officer and a director
Michael R. Day 45  Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer

Jeffrey P. Zernov has served as our President and Chief Executive Officer and as a director since August 31, 2004. Prior to
August 31, 2004, Mr. Zernov served in the same capacities for Nature Vision Operating, Inc. (f/k/a Nature Vision, Inc.), which he
founded in 1998. Mr. Zernov also served as Chief Financial Officer of Nature Vision Operating, Inc from 1998 through 2002. In
1979, Mr. Zernov founded Zercom Corporation, a defense electronics contractor, which he sold to Communication Systems Inc.
in 1990. Mr. Zemov served as Zercom's Chief Executive Officer until 1996 and, in additton, from 1990 though 1996, he
established and served as President of the Zercom Marine division, a designer and manufacturer of sonar products for sports
tishing applications. Prior to 1979, Mr. Zernov served as a field promotion specialist with Lindy Tackle and was a co-founder of
In-Fisherman, a sports fishing publisher and producer of television shows.

Michael R. Day has served as our Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer since August 31, 2004, Prior to
August 31, 2004, Mr. Day served in the same capacities for Nature Vision Operating, Inc. (f/k/a Nature Vision, Inc.). From 1999
through 2002, Mr. Day served as the Chief Financiat Officer of Image Rotational Enterprises, Inc., a Brainerd, Minnesota
manufacturer of rotational molded plastic parts.

Factors That May Affect Future Results

Factors that may affect our future results include, but are not limited to, the following items as well as-the information in
Item 6 - Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

We may need additional capital in the future. While we believe that we currently have sufficient resources with current
cash and our current credit facility to conduct business, we may need additional capital in the future. We may not be able to obtain
additional debt or equity financing or, if we do, it may not be on favorable terms. Sources of additional capital may include
additional bank debt financing or the sale of debt or equity securities, the latter of which could result in significant dilution to
existing shareholders.

We depend on patents and proprietary technology. Our long-term success may depend on our ability to defend current
patents and obtain patent protection for future products and processes. We currently have 14 United States patents. In addition, we
have applied for patent protection on additional aspects of our current products. These patent applications may not be granted.
Even if they are, the scope of any patent protection may be limited, allowing for competitive products, or the patents may be held
invalid if challenged. We also rely upon trade secrets, and no assurance can be given that others will not independently develop or
otherwise acquire substantially equivalent know-how or otherwise gain access to our proprietary technology.

We depend on our key persennel. Our future success depends to a significant degree upon the continued services of key
technical and senior management personnel including, but not limited to, Jeffrey P. Zernov, our Chief Executive Officer and




President, as well as our ability to attract, retain and motivate highly qualified managerial and technical personnel if we expand.
Failure to attract and retain skilled personnel could hinder our research and development and manufacturing efforts, and could
limit our ability to expand our product offering or to manage growth. The loss of one or more key employees could similarly
affect us.

The future growth of our Nature Vision division will depend upon our ability to continue to develop new and innovative
products and enter new markets. A significant portion of our outdoor recreation products division’s current revenue has been
historically dependent upon sales to traditional sporting goods dealers. In addition to current products, we intend 1o introduce new
products for other applications in the outdoor recreation market. Because some of these new product categories may be new to us,
we may need to develop relationships with major participants in this market, which in many cases are different from our =xisting
customers. Any new products may not be accepted by the ultimate users. Even if they are, we may need to continue to develop
relationships with significant retailers to penetrate markets and compete against suppliers of similar products.

We use Asian-based sources of supply for some of our products. We currently purchase, and will continue to purchase,
finished goods, components and raw materials from Asian-based vendors for our outdoor recreation products. Although we have
identified alternative finished goods manufacturers and suppliers for key components, sub-assemblies and raw materials, at the
present time we use approximately six Asian suppliers. Should a key supplier be unwilling or unable to supply components or
sub-assemblies in a timely manner or subject to specifications, or should approval of a current or proposed supplier be delayed,
withheld or withdrawn, we could experience delays in obtaining alternative suppliers, which might result in reduced product
output. In addition, the price that we pay for these products could increase due to trade barriers, tariffs or other trade restrictions
imposed by the United States or changes in international currency rates.

Government regulation banning or restricting the use of underwater video cameras would hurt our business. The use of
the Aqua-Vu underwater viewing system is not regulated by any federal or state governmental entity, nor is management aware of
any similar restrictions in Canada or other foreign countries, In 1998, at the time the product was introduced, the Minnesota
Senate passed a bill that would have outlawed the use of underwater video cameras for sport fishing. The Minnesota House of
Representatives did not act upon the bill, and it was never enacted. If a federal, state or foreign governmental entity were to enact
legislation banning or restricting the use of underwater video cameras, sales of the Aqua-Vu underwater viewing system would
decline and our business would suffer as a result of fewer sales of our flagship product.

Potential competitors could lower our revenues or cause expenses to increase. Our current competition for the Aqua-Vu
underwater viewing system and other products consists of several small companies. Potential competitors include large consumer
and marine electronics companies with broader product lines and better name-recognition and market acceptance. These
companies also have significantly greater financial, technical, marketing and other resources. Increased competition, especially by
these larger, more established potential competitors, may result in increased pricing pressure resulting in reduced gross profit
margins. We may also be forced to increase its spending on marketing, sales and product development, which would further
reduce profits.

We may never replace the lust revenue generated by the former Photo Control division. We recently sold our Photo
Control division to focus our efforts on the long—term growth of our cutdoor recreation markets. Although we hope to replace the
lost revenue previously generated by the Photo Control division by expanding our outdoor recreation markets, our growth will
significantly depend on this outdoor recreational products sector. Unless we successfully develop and market new and innovative
products in the cutdoor recreation markets, we may lose market share and may never compensate for the lost source of revenue
from the former Photo Control division.

Item 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

In late 2006, Nature Vision moved its operations into a leased 35,600 square foot facility located at 1480 Northern Pacific
Road, Brainerd, Minnesota which houses corporate, accounting, administrative, manufacturing, research and development, sales,
and customer service departments. Management felt that the former facility located at 213 NW 4th street did not provided us with
sufficient space to meet our future growth plan. Accordingly, the Company sold its former location in late 2006, and the mortgage
securing the former facility was paid in full.

In connection with the sale of the Vaddio product line on February 3, 2007, Nature Vision entered in to a lease with New
Vad, LLC effective as of February 1, 2007 to lease 10,000 square feet of our 55,000 square foot facility located at 4800 Quebec
Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Under the terms of the lease, New Vad will pay to Nature Vision a monthly gross rent of
$10,000. Either party to the lease may terminate the lease at any time upon a 60-day written notice. We anticipate New Vad, LLC
to vacate the facility by the end of the second quarter of 2007,




Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.
Not applicable.

Item 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS,

Not applicable.




PART I1

Item 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND SMALL BUSINESS
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Market Information. The number of record holders of our common stock on March 26, 2007 was 288. The table below sets
forth the high and low sale prices for the common stock during the two years ended December 31, 2006, and gives effect to the 1-
for-2 reverse stock split of Nature Vision’s common stock that was effected on August 31, 2004. The information shown is based
on information provided by Yahoo! Inc. and Nasdaq Stock Market. These quotations represent prices between dealers, and do not
include retail markups, markdowns or commissions, and may not represent actual transactions. Our common stock is currently
traded on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbol “NRVN.” Nature Vision did not pay any cash dividends on our common
stock during the periods presented.

Common Stock

Quarter Ended ' Low High

2005 J A ‘
March 31 $ 5.61 $ 6.97
June 30 $ 4,00 $ 6.30
September 30 $ 4.50 5 6.54
December 31 $ © 451 $ 9.10
2006

March 31 $ 8.26- $ 11.47
June 30 . I 8.40 $ 10.57
September 30 $ _8.40 $ 10.20
December 31 $ 5.72 3 9.90

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans. The following table sets forth the securities authorized for
issuance under Nature Vision’s compensation plans as of December 31, 2006.

Number of
- securities to be Number of securities
issued upon remaining available for
exercise of - Weighted average future issuance under
outstanding exercise price of equity compensation plans
options, warrants outstanding options,  (excluding securities
and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a))
(a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders 165,456 $ 3.04 103,500
Equity compensation plans not _
approved by securities holders 25,002 $ 472 -
Total - 190,458 $3.26 103,500




Item 6. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of financial condition, results of operations, liquidity and capital resources should be
read in conjunction with our audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this report. This
discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, including information with respect to our
plans, intentions and strategies for our businesses. Our-actual results may differ materially from those estimated-or pmjected in
any of these forward- lookmg statements.,

o

Company History and Overview

Nature Vision, Inc., (f/k/a Photo Control Corporation) (the “Company” or “we”) was incorporated as a Minnesota
corporation in 1959. On August 31, 2004, the Company changed its name to Nature Vision, Inc. in connection with a merger
transaction with Nature Vision Operating Inc. (f/k/a Nature Vision, Inc.) a Minnesota corporation that was incorporated in 1998,
As a part of the merger, Nature Vision Operating Inc. became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. The shares of the
combined company trade on the Nasdaq SmallCap Market under the symbol, “NRVN.”

The Company's continuing operations are composed of one operating division, the Nature Vision Division for outdoor
recreation products, located in Brainerd, Minnesota. On October 20, 2006, Nature Vision, Inc. sold the Norman product line of its
Photo Control division (Norman) and renamed the division the Vaddio Division. On February 5, 2007, the Company sold certain
assets and transferred certain liabilities related to its Vaddio division (Vaddio). The Norman and Vaddio divisions designed,
manufactured and marketed professional cameras, electronic flash equipment, lens shades and related photographic accessories
and sold audio visual peripheral products used in the video conferencing and presentation industry. The Company began
discussions and efforts to sell Norman and Vaddio in the third and fourth quarter of 2006, respectively. The assets and labilities
of Vaddio at December 31, 2006 met the requirements of Staterent of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144,

* Accounting for Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” as being held for sale. Operations and cash flows will be
eliminated as a result of the sale and the Company will not have any significant involvement in the operations after the saie. In
accordance with appropriate accounting rules, the Company has reclassified the previously reported financial results to exclude
the results of the Norman and Vaddio operations and have presented on a historical basis these operations as a separate line in the
consolidated statements of operations and the consolidated balance sheets under discontinued operations. All of the financial
information in the consolidated financial statements and notes to the consolidated financial statements-has been revised to reflect
only the results of continuing operations of the Company’s outdoor recreation products.

The long-term growth plans for the Company will be in the outdoor recreation markets. This growth will be generated
organically and through strategic acquisitions,

Revenue

Révenue consists of sales of our products net of returns and allowances. Direct revenue includes sales from orders to
distributors, dealers and direct consumers and includes customer service and shipping charges. New product innovation through
the use of technology will continue to be the basis of our organic growth We will look to strategic acquisitions to provide
penetration into new product categories and channels.

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of goods sold for our products consists of the cost of direct materials, labor to produce the products, freight in,
depreciation, amortization, warehousing, associated management, occupancy costs, customer service and warranty, shipping and
receiving costs, quality assurance and other indirect miscellaneous manufacturing costs. Cost of goods sold can fluctuate based on
the product mix sold for a given period. The increased cost of oil continues to drive up the cost of components and the freight to
receive and ship products. We continue to evaluate make versus outsource opportumtles to reduce these costs. We look to increase
our distribution abilities and capacities.

Gross Profit

We define gross profit as the difference between revenue and cost of goods sold. We believe our gross profit is our best
metric to manage the business on a divisional and product line basis.
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Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses include directly identifiable operating costs and other expenses. Thz majority
of these costs are fairly consistent from month to month. Selling costs consist of payroll, commissions, product management,
marketing, advertising and servicing accounts costs. General and administrative costs include payroll, product design, product
development, engineering, order processing costs, management information systems, accounting and administrative. General and
administrative expenses include costs associated with general corporate management and shared departmental services such as
legal, external accounting, management information systems, finance, insurance and human resources. Other costs consist
primarily of interest on the existing line of credit. The interest rate on the credit facility floats with prime, at prime plus .75%. As
rates have increased over the prior year, these costs have continued to rise.

Income from Operations
Income from Operations is defined as revenue less cost of goods sold and selling, general and administrative expenses.
Gain (Loss) from Discontinued Operations

On October 20, 2006, Nature Vision, Inc. sold the Norman product line of its Photo Control division (Norman) and
renamed the division the Vaddio Division. On February 5, 2007, the Company sold certain assets and transferred certain liabilities
related to its Vaddio division (Vaddio). In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 , “Accounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” this operating segment was classified as discontinued operations and the
financial results are reported separately as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

Trends and Opportunities

Retail Expansion by Larger Customers. Our large customers, such as Cabela’s, Bass Pro Shops and Gander Mountain continue to
represent a large concentration of our revenue. Our smaller customers continue to reduce in quantity and quality. These: new large
retail store expansion plans will provide significant opportunities for growth at the expense of the smaller owner operator
establishments. We anticipate the number of customers within the Qutdoor recreation products market to continue to reduce as the
average size of our customer continues to increase. This consolidation puts significant pressure on the business with its increased
reliance on fewer customers. Failure to continue business with an existing customer or even maintain an existing sales level with a
customer could have a significant impact on earnings.

Increased Inventories. Inventory has increased in comparison to 2005 levels. At the end of 2006, we increased our required levels
to insure a high rate of order fulfillment. Lower than anticipated sales in 2006 were a cause for the increase in inventories. We
currently have stock in place to fulfill orders and management feels that the inventory is saleable. We anticipate the ability to
reduce the required levels in future quarters. Should sales of existing products not achieve forecasted levels, a change in product
components or customer requirements occur, such reductions may not be obtainable.

Increased oil prices. Increased oil prices may affect us more negatively than our competition. If gasoline prices should continue to
increase, consumers may opt to reduce the amount of discretionary spending on entertainment items and take fewer vacations.
Increased oil prices continue to impact the costs of material components. We rely on outsourced production and the costs for the
associated shipping could materially impact the cost of product and gross profit margins.

Increased interest costs. Given the cyclical nature of our business we are reliant on a credit facility. As growth rates dictate
additional borrowing, interest rates have consistently increased impacting the costs of financing. If we are unable to maintain
favorable financing arrangements it will impact the overall profitability of the Company.

Acquisition opportunities. We continue to evaluate opportunities for strategic acquisitions. These acquisitions are expected to be
accretive to earnings. These potential acquisitions will require financing which we anticipate we will be able to obtain.

Investment in infrastructure. We anticipate that we will continue investing in our infrastructure to support our new distribution-
facility. We will also continue to invest in qualified employees to support our organic growth with new product innovarion.
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Results of Operations

The following table provides the percentage change in our net sales, gross profit, income from operations, and net income
for 2006 and 2005.

(in thousands) 2006 2005 Increase/ {Decrease)

NET SALES 3 2,994 $ 11,663 (22.9%)
GROSS PROFIT 1,936 4,119 (53.0%)
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATION S (2,132) r997, ~ nfa
NET INCOME (L()S'S) ‘ $ (1,081) 5 887 n/a

The following table presents our gross profit, income from operations and net income as a percentage of net sales for 2006
and 2003.

2006 2005 |

GROSS PROFIT _ 21.5% 35.3%
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS _ 23.1% 8.5%
NET INCOME (LOSS) (12.0)% , 7.6%

Decreased sales were due to the carryover of unfilled demand from 2004 increasing first quarter sales for 2005 to an
unusual level. The sales carryover from 2004 resulted from the demand for new product that was not available prior to year-end,
This carryover increased the first quarter sales for 2005 and was not repeated during the quarter ended March 31, 2006.
Additionally, sales of ice fishing products and underwater viewing systems for ice fishing were impacted by a warmer than normal
winter. Ice formed early in the Northern reaches of the country only to see 40-60 degree daily highs before the end of the 2005-
2006 winter season. Ice never reformed in many of these areas or was unstable at best, and never formed at all in other areas. The
second and third quarters have been historically the weakest quarters for the divisions sales, The sales shortfall in the first quarter -
of 2006 was compounded by a weak fourth quarter due to warmer than normal weather and unsafe ice fishing conditions. These
conditions caused order cancellations in December and again created an increase in inventory levels. In an attempt to increase
sales and reduce inventories in the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company implemented a rebate program on its Scout camera
system. This program was well received by consumers and negatively impacted gross profits. Net sales have also been
disproportionately reduced by returns for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Gross profits for the year were impacted by returns at a run rate similar to the prior year which was anticipated.
Management anticipates the returns to become more in line with historical performance in 2007. Gross profits were also impacted
by rising fuel costs passed along through increased freight costs, both incoming and outgoing. Outgoing freight was additionally
impacted by the sale of lower cost items in similar or larger configurations and quantities, thereby increasing the cost per unit
shipped. The final major impact on gross profits was the move to our new leased facility for the last four months of the year from
our previpusly owned facility. While a planned move, the change is shown in reduced gross profits rather than interest and
depreciation. This impact will continue into 2007 as an entire year of lease costs will be incurred.

~ Inventories were ordered in anticipation of a normal ice seasons for 2005-2006 and for 2006 - 2007, and resulted in
increased inventory levels through out the year 2006 and for the year ended December 31, 2006. Since the beginning of the year,
several of our larger customers have implemented a focus on reducing inventory levels. This factor impacted the Company in two
areas, reduced sales and increased inventories. We anticipate this trend will continue within the industry, forcing suppliers to
maintain larger inventories and satisfy orders within shorter time periods. An additional impact of increased inventories is the
reliance upon financing to support this, reducing available working capitat resources. A focus on reducing inventory levels has
been implemented in order to reduce future capital resource requirements. Management anticipates gross product margins to
increase over 2006 levels in future quarters, Product mix and seascnality of products can have a substantial impact on the gross
profit margin for any given period.
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In 2006 the Company expanded its Product Development capabilities with the anticipation of increased sales by providing
more guality products to market through a reduced development cycle. This expansion did not produce the desired results and has
been subsequently reduced for 2007. Also in 2006, marketing efforts were increased with the anticipation of the above mzntioned
products being available. The cost to remain a public entity continues to increase corporate costs. Historically these costs have
been spread across a larger revenue base. With the sale of the Photo Control division, all of these costs will need to be absorbed
within the continued operations. Additionally, other non-recurring costs were incurred in 2006, including costs associated with
preparing the product lines for sale and bonuses related to a prior incentive plan. Consistently increasing interest rates have
continued to increase interest expense.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company had a cash balance of $2,344 at December 31, 2006 compared to $0 at December 31, 2005. The change is a
combination of many factors, Cash used in operations was $2,315,337 for the year ended December 31, 2006. The components of
cash used in operations are the following: (i) net loss of $1,081,070 (i) benefit from income taxes of $692,000 (iii) gain on sale of
discontinued operations and equipment of $261,757 (iv) changes in various operating assets and liabilities of approximately
$1,211,736, and (v) change in deferred retirement benefits of $16,311. These amounts were offset by depreciation and
amortization of $435,737, accrual relating to the contract payable of $511,800. The most significant components relating to the
change in various operating assets and liabilities relate to the change in accounts receivable of $797,133 and inventory of
$315,356. The majority of the change in the accounts receivable is related to increase in the accounts receivable related to the
discontinued operations. The change in the inventory is a result of lower than anticipated sales during the year ended December
31, 2006.

Cash provided from investing activities was approximately $1,557,604 for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Nature Vision Inc. sold the Norman photography product line on October 20, 2006 pursuant to the terms of an Asset
Purchase Agreement. The transaction involved the sale of inventory, equipment and certain other assets relating to Nature
Vision's Norman photography product line for a total purchase price of approximately $2,423,252, of which $300,000 is payable
pursuant to the terms of a three-year note. The gain on the sale was based on carrying amount of inventories of $1,979,651,
property and equipment net book value of $9,832, and prepaid expenses of approximately $37,766. Sales proceeds received were
cash of $1,998,252, three year note receivable of $300,000 and a 90-day inventory holdback of $125,000. Transaction costs (legal
and broker fee) were $142,853. The pretax gain on the sale of the business was calculated at $253,150. The Company utilized the
net proceeds to reduce the line of credit by approximately $1,900,000.

In addition, the Company received $674,545 in cash proceeds from the sale of property and equipment, of which $643,640
relates to the building sold in July 2006, The Company sold its Brainerd, MN facility on July 14, 2006. Upon the sale, the: existing
mortgage was satisfied. Management negotiated a lease of a new 35,600 square foot facility. The lease commenced on September
1, 2006 and expires August 31, 2016. The monthly base rent increases from $11,718 to $17,800 over the term of the lease.

The Company purchased $736,285 of property, equipment, and intangibles during the year ended December 31, 2006. In
addition, on February 28, 2006, we completed a purchase of the assets of Vector Teknologies, a small downrigger company
located in Ilinois for $384,074 that consists of $256,932 of fixed assets and $56,420 of intangibles, and $70,722 of inventory.
Management continues to review opportuaities for acquisitions in the outdoor recreation marketplace.

Cash provided by financing activities was approximately $760,077 for the year ended December 31, 2006. This is made up
of net advances on the Company’s line of credit of $1,670,000 and $301,320 received from the exercise of stock options; offset by
approximately $905,085 of payments made on long-term debt and contract payables and a change of checks issued in excess of
cash in bank of approximately $306,158.

As of December 31, 2006 working capital decreased to $4,157,969 from $6,899,783 at December 31, 2005.

Nature Vision Inc. had a secured line of credit for $5,600,000 at prime plus .75%. The prime rate at December 31, 2006
was 8.25%. As of December 31, 2006, the Company had the ability to borrow against the entire line of credit. The Company has
repiaced the line with a $3,000,000 line of credit that expires on April 1, 2008 and has an interest rate of prime plus 1.00%.
Management anticipates continued advances against the line of credit to fund anticipated sales growth in future quarters. The
agreement requires the following affirmative covenants measured based on December 31 audited results, minimum net worth of
$7,000,000, debt to equity ratio of less than 1.0 to 1.0 and debt service ratio of not to exceed 1.2 to 1.0. The Company was out of
compliance with debt to equity ratio being 1.11 to 1.0 and a negative debt service ratio. The Company has received a waiver letter
from its credit provider. Management believes short-term liquidity needs of the Company will be provided through working
capital and the line of credit, and will be sufficient to finance operations for a period of at least the next 12 months.
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The Company signed an agreement in November 2006 to market and sell its Minneapolis, MN facility and land. This
property relates to the discontinued operations of the Company. Management anticipates the sale of the property to exceed the
carrying value as presented on the balance sheet. The Company anticipates utilizing the proceeds to reduce any existing debt or
assist in funding a future acquisition. There is no assurance the Company will be able to sell the building.

The Company sold its Vaddio product line to New Vad, LLC on February 5, 2007 pursuant to the terms of the Asset
Purchase Agreement. The transaction involved the sale of fixed assets, equipment, licenses, intellectual property and certain other
assets relating to Nature Vision's Vaddio product line. The original purchase price paid by the Buyer was $759,070 which
consisted of $710,694 in cash at closing and $48,376 in assumed vacation pay. The estimated gain on the sale of the product line
is based on prepaid expenses of $72,167 and equipment and intangibles of $181,623. Estimated transaction costs payable (legal.-
and broker fee) are projected to be approximately $438,500. The estimated pretax gain on the sale of the business unit is
calculated at approximately $66,780. The Company utilized the net proceeds to pay down the contract payable liability that was
retained by the Company in the sale and to reduce.the line of credit. In connection with the asset purchase agreement, Nature
Vision will receive 2% of receipts from the gross sale of all Vaddio products sold by New Vad after March 1, 2007, paid on a
monthly basis with a six month deferral, until a total payment of $750,000 is received. The proceeds from these deferred payments
are not included in the above mentioned pretax gain. As part of the transaction, the parties also entered into a Consignment Sale
Agreement, providing for the sale of Nature Vision’s inventory to New Vad LLC over the next 12 months at a book value
estimated to be $2,031,359. Under the terms of the Consignment Sale Agreement, New Vad LLC will purchase the consigned
inventory from Nature Vision, Inc. as needed before purchasing a similar type of item from a third party until the inventory is sold
in its entirety, or January 31, 2008, at which time the remaining inventory will be purchased. In addition, the parties entered into a
Collection Agreement, under which New Vad LLC will collect and transmit to Nature Vision, Inc. payments made by customers
on Nature Vision’s accounts receivable for products or services sold or provided before the closing date. Any remaining balances
due on June 5, 2007 will be remitted by New Vad LLC to Nature Vision, Inc.

It is management’s belief that it will fund any potential acquisitions through additional financing and the potential issuance
of common stock. Management believes that any additional long-term debt requirements and additional lines of credit will be
available. There is no assurance the Company will be able to obtain the necessary financing if needed.

It is management’s belief that long-term liquidity needs for the foreseeable future will be provided by working capital, and
the expectation that the current line of credit will be renewed and any additional long-term debt requirements will be available.

The Company believes that the effect of inflation has not been material during the year ended December 31, 2006.
Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements

As of December 31, 2008, there were no off-balance sheet arrangements, unconsolidated subsidiaries and commitments or
guarantie$ of other parties.

Critical Accounting Policies

Management’s estimate of the warranty reserve is based on historical company data and management’s best estimate. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the warranty reserve in determining that it is reasonable in relation to
the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

The Company recognizes revenue when products are shipped and the customer takes ownership and assumes risk of loss,
collection of the relevant receivable is probable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists and the sales price is fixed or
determinable. The Company’s revenue recognition policy is in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin, No. 104.

Management records a reserve on accounts receivable which is an estimate of the amount of accounts receivable that are
uncollectible. The reserve is based on a combination of specific customer knowledge, general economic conditions and historical
trends. Management believes the results could be materially different if economic conditions change for our customers.

The carrying value of long-lived assets is periodically assessed to insure their carrying value does not exceed their
estimated net realizable future value. This assessment includes certain assumptions related to future needs for the asset to help
generate future cash flow. Changes in those assessments, future economic conditions or technological changes could have a
material adverse impact of the carrying value of these assets.
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The inventory reserve is an estimate of the future net realizable value of our inventory. It is based on historical trends,
product life cycles, forecast of future inventory needs and on-hand inventory levels. Management believes reserve levels could be
materially affected by changes in technology, our customer base, customer needs, general economic conditions and the success of
certain Company sales programs.

_Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which
those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities and
projected future taxable income in making this assessment. Actual future operating results, as well as changes in future
performance, could have a material adverse impact on the valuation reserves. o

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 1 to our Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of new accounting standards.

Item 7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
See Financial Statements beginning on page F-1.

Item 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOiJNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE.

Not applicable.
Item 8A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Our Chief Executive Officer, Jeffrey P. Zernov, and our Chief Financial Officer, Michael R. Day, have reviewed our
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of the end of the
period covered by this report. Based upon this review, Messrs. Zernov and Day believe that our disclosure controls and procedures
are effective in ensuring that material information related to Nature Vision is made known to them by others within Nature Vision.

There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f) under the Exchange Act) that occurred during the fiscal period covered by this report that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, Nature Vision’s internal control over financial reporting.
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Item 9. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.
. Incorporated by reference from Nature Vision’s definitive proxy statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 10. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.
Incorporated by reference from Nature Vision’s definitive proxy statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareho}fiers.

Item 11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

Incorporated by reference from Nature Vision's definitive proxy statemer;t for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 12. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS.

Incorporated by reference from Nature Vision’s definitive proxy statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholdgrs.
Item 13. EXHIBITS.

For a list of Exhibits filed as a part of this report, see Exhibit Index page following the s;ignamre page to this annual report
on Form 10-KSB.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.

Incorporated by reference from Nature Vision’s definitive proxy statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
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SIGNATURES
In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

: Nature Vision, Inc.

Date: March 30, 2007 By: /s/ Jeffrey P. Zernov
Jeffrey P. Zemov, President
and Chief Executive Officer

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant
and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

s/ Jefffey P, Zernov

March 30, 2007
Jeffrey P. Zernov
(President, Chief Executive Officer
and a Director) i

s/ Michael R. Day

March 30, 2007
Michael R. Day
(Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer
and Chief Operating Officer)

{s/ Richard P. Kiphart

March 30, 2007
Richard P. Kiphart
(Director)

{s/ Steve Shanegy
’ March 30, 2007

Steve Shanesy
{Director)

Isf Scott §. Meyers

March 30, 2007
Scott S. Meyers
{Director)

/s/ Curtis A, Sampson

March 30, 2007
Curtis A. Sampson
(Director)

/s/ Philip M.
McLaughlin
March 30, 2007
Philip M. McLaughlin
{Director)
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Exhibit Index

Merger agreement and plan of reorganization dated April 15, 2004, by and among Nature Vision, Inc. (wk/a Natare Vision
Operating Inc.}, Photo Control Corporation (n/k/a Nature Vision, Inc.), PC Acquisition, Inc., Jeffrey P. Zernov (as
shareholders’ representative) and certain Nature Vision, Inc. (/k/a Nature Vision Operating Inc.) shareholders (previously
filed as Exhibit 10.2 10 the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the period ended March 31, 2004).

Amended and restated articles of incorporation (previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Reglstrant s Report on Form 8-K
dated September 7, 2004).

Amended and restated bylaws (prewously filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Report on Form 8-K dated September 7,
2004). .

Amended and restated retention agreement with Curtis R. Jackels (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form IO-QSB for the period ended March 31, 2004).

Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, dated June 3, 2004 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant' s Form
10-QSB Registration for the period ended June 30, 2005). ;

Executive salary continuation plan adopted August 9, 1985, including exhibits (previously filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 1986).

"1983 Stock Option Plan (previously filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended June 30, 1989).

Form of stock option agreement under the 1983 Stock Option Plan (previously filed as Exhibit 5 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8, Commission File No. 2-85849).

Form of Nonstatutory Option Agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan and Form of First Amendment thereto ,

(previously filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2005).

Incentive Stock Option Agreement for Jeffrey Zernov, dated August 31, 2004 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005).

Amendment to the registrant’s 1983 Stock Option Plan dated August 29, 1994 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders, Audit Committee and Board of Directors
Narre Vision, Inc.
Brainerd, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Nature Vision, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders' equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Siates).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of its internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Nature Vision, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

fsf Virchow, Krause & Company, LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 30, 2007
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Nature Vision, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2006 and 2005

2006 2005
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents o . . $ 2,344 b -
Accounts Receivable, net 2,664.246 2,490,386
Current Portion of Note Receivable ~ 100,000 -
Inventories, net . 4,466,189 3,896,894
Current Portion of Prepaid Expenses 390,008 281,353
Deferred Income Taxes . 350,000
Current Assets Sold Relating to Discontinued Operations ] 84,855 2,208,991
Current Assets Retained Relating to Discontinued Operations 4,066.430 3,525,985
Total Current Assets 11,774,722 12.753.814
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 1,695,958 1,180,539
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Building and Land Held for Sale, Net o B ) 565,449 1,200,001
Other Assets Sold Relating to Discontinued Operations . . 186,701 203,039
Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance : 148,310 135,698
Note Receivable, net of Current Portion 200,000 -
Prepaid Expenses, net of Current Porticn 61,040 -
Deferred Income Taxes . ] ) ) . 1022546 -
intangibles - net ) 91,498 40,916
Totat Non-Current Assets 2,275,544 1,579,654
TOTAL ASSETS B r ) ‘ ) $ 15,746,224 $ 15,514,007
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES ) - o _ -
Checks Issued in Excess of Cash in Bank $ 71,394 $ 377,552
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt . 55,649
Current Portion of Deferred Retirement Benefits 72,795 71,400
Line of Credit, Bank ‘ ) 3,900,000 2,230,000
Accounts Payable . 632,398 675,491
Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes . 175,582 301,798
Accrued Expenses . 840,005 551,008
Income Taxes Payable 5,000 2,000
Current Liabilities Sold Relating to Discontinued Operations 46,678 46,906
Current Liabilities Retained Relating to Discontinued Operations 1,872,901 1,542,226
Total Current Liabilities ' ' 7,616,753 5,854,031
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES i
Long-term Debt, Net of Current Portion . 387,016
Deferred Retirement Benefits, Net of Current Portion 557,871 651,725
Deferred Income Taxes . 78,454
Long-term Liabilities Retained Relating to Discontinued Cperations 250,431
Total Non-Current Liabilities ) 557,871 1,367,626
Total Liabilities ) 8,174,624 7:221.657
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY )
Common Stock, $.16 Par Value per Share 25,000,000 Shares Authorized Common Shares
Issued and Qutstanding at December 31, 2006 were 2,225,387 and December 31, 2005 were
2,178,887 356,062 348,620
Additional Paid-In Capital 6,789,287 6,436,409
Retained Eamings 426,251 1,507,321
Total Stockholders’ Equity 7,571,600 8.292,350
_ TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY . $ 15,746,224 L3 15,514,007

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,




Nature Vision, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of QOperations
Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

T

2006 2005
SALES, NET $ 8,993,993 & 11,663,438
COST OF GOOD SOLD 7,057,603 7,544,856
GROSS PROFIT 1,936,390 4,118,582
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 4,068,385 3,121,909
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (2,131,995) 996,673
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest Expense (375,072) (141,514)
Interest Income - 519
Other Income (Expense) - (95,847 14,010
Net Other Expenses - (470,919) (126,985)
INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE
TAXES (2,602,914) 569,688
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (1,021,000) 548,000
INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS {1,581,914) 521,688
GAIN FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET OF TAX OF
$334,000 AND $237,000 500,844 365,246
NET INCOME (LOSS) b (1,081,070} $ 886,934
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations per Common Share
Basic 5 070 3 0.24
Diluted h (0.71) $ 0.23
Income from Discontinued Operations per Common Share
Basic $ 022 $ 0.17
Diluted $ 0.22 $ 0.16
Net Income (Loss) per Common Share
Basic $ 049) §$ 0.41
Diluted 3 (0.49) $ 0.39
Weiglited Average Common Shares
Basic 2,215,021 2,178,877
Diluted 2,215,021 2,263,746
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Balance, December 3.1, 2004
. Net Income
Balance, December 31, 2003

Exercise of Common Stock
Options

Tax Benefit of Common Stock
Option Exercises

Net Loss

Balance, December 31, 2006

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Nature Vision, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Additional Total
Common Paid-In Retained Stockholders’

Shares Stock Capital Earnings Equity
2,178,887 $ 348,620 § 6,436,409 $ 620,387 $ 7,405,416
— —_ —_ 886,934 886,934
2,178,887 348,620 6,436,409 1,507,321 8,292,350-
46,500 7,442 293,878 - 301,320
— —_ 59,000 _ 59,000
— - — (1,081,070) {1,081,070)
2225387 $ 356,062 $ 6,789,287 '$ 426,251 $ 7,571,600
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Nature Vision, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (Loss) 3 {1,081,070) 886,934
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash flows from operating
activities ) ,
Depreciation and Amortization 435,737 347,864
Loss on Disposal of Property and Equipment 14,412 -
Loss (Gain) on Sale of Discontinued Operations (276,169) 29,378
Provision for (Benefit from) Deferred Income Taxes (692,000} 566,154
‘Change in Deferred Retirement Benefits (16,311) 3,482
Change in Contract Payable 511,800 -
Change in Bad Debt Reserve - (6,000)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Accounts Receivable (797,133) (944,656)
Income Taxes Receivable - 89,800
Inventories, net (315,356} (3,314,150)
Inventories held for Sale - 226,237
Prepaid Expenses . (163,810) {99,608)
Other Non-current Assets (12,612) 9,158)
Accounts'Payable 143,749 371,630
Income Taxes Payable 3,000 2,000
Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes (181,080) 254,571
Accrued Expenses 187,654 242,346
Payments on Deferred Retirement Benefits (76,148) (121,835)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (2,315,337) (1,475,011)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equipment (719,711} {765,166}
Purchase of Vector Teknologies Assets (384,074) -
Proceeds from Sale of Property and Equipment 30,905 1,200
Proceeds from Sale of Building and Land Held for Sale 643,640
Proceeds from Sale of Discontinued Operations 2,003,418 154,424
Purchases of Intangibles (16,574) (8,675)
‘Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 1,557,604 (613,217)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (Decrease) in checks issued in excess of Cash in Bank (306,158) 287,425
Net Advances from Line of Credit, Bank 1,670,000 1,990,000
Principal Payments on Long-term Debt (442,665) (33,620)
~ Payments on Contract Payable (462,420) {137,149
Cash Received on Exercise of Options 301,320 -
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 760,077 2,051,656
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,344 (-41,572)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - January 1, 2006 and 2005 - 41,572
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - December 31, 2006 and 2005 $ 2344 % -

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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NATURE VISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2006 and 2005

NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NATURE OF OPERATIONS

On Angust 31, 2004, the Company changed its name from Photo Control Corporation to Nature Vision, Inc. in connection with a
reverse merger transaction with Nature Vision Operating, Inc. (f/k/a, Nature Vision, Inc.}, a Minnesota corporation that was
incorporated in 1998. As part of the merger transaction, Nature Vision Operating, Inc. became a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. The merger transaction has been accounted for as a reverse merger.

Nature Vision, Inc. (the Company} is an outdoor recreation products Company. On October 20, 2006, Nature Vision, Inc. sold the:
Norman product line (Norman) of its Photo Control division and renamed the division the Vaddio Division. On February 5, 2007,
the Company sold certain assets and transferred certain liabilities related to its Vaddio division (Vaddio). The Norman and Vaddio
divisions designed, manufactured and marketed professional cameras, electronic flash equipment, lens shades and related
photographic accessories and sold products used in the video conferencing and presentation industry. The Company began
discussions and efforts to sell Norman and Vaddio in the third and fourth quarter of 2006, respectively. See Note 12 for additional
information related to the sale of the Norman and Vaddio operations, respectively. The assets and liabilities of Vaddio at
December 31, 2006 met the requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, " Accounting for .
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets" as being held for sale. Operations and cash flows will be eliminated as a result of
the sale and the Company will not have any significant involvement in the operations after ‘the sale. In accordance with
appropriate accounting rules, the Company has reclassified the previously reported financial results to exclude the results of the
Norman and Vaddio operations and have presented on a historical basis these operations as a separate line in the consolidated
statements of operations and the consolidated balance sheets under discontinued operations. All of the financial information in the
consolidated financial statements and notes to the consolidated financial statements has been revised to reflect only the results of
continuing operations of the Company’s outdoor recreation products. As a result of the sale of the Vaddio and Norman divisions,
the Company has only one segment. :

Nature Vision, Inc. (Nature Vision) designs and markets video viewing systems for the sport fishing market and other video based
consumer and industrial products. The Company grants unsecured credit to its customers which are primarily dealers and
consumers located throughout the United States and Canada. The Company contracts with outside organizations for the
manufacture and sale of its products. The geographic market in which the Company competes consists of the entire United States
and, 1o a lesser extent some foreign countries,

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary. All significant inter-
company transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts for all financial instruments approximate fair value, The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these
instruments. The fair value of long-term debt, line of credit-bank, contract payable and deferred liabilities - retirement benefits
approximates the carrying amounts based upon the Company’s expected borrowing rate for debt with smular remalmng maturmes
and comparable risk.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company maintains its cash balances in various area banks. Cash balances are insured up to $100,000 per bank by the FDIC.
The balances, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company defines cash and cash equivalents as highly liquid,
short-term investments with a maturity at the date of acquisition of three months or less.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Company reviews customers' credit history before extending unsecured credit and establishes an altowance for uncollectible
accounts based upon factors surrounding the credit risk of specific customers and other information. Accounts receivable are
generally due 30 days after invoice date. Accounts receivable over 30 days are considered past due. The Company does not accrue
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interest on past due accounts receivable. If accounts receivable in excess of the provided allowance are determined uncollectible,
they are charged to expense in the year that determination is made. Accounts receivable are written off after all collection efforts
have failed. Accounts receivable have been reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts of approximately $15,000 at both
December 31, 2006 and 2005.

INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of raw materials, work in process and finished goods and are valued at lower of cost using the first-in, first-out
(FTFO) method or market. Market represents estimated realizable value in the case of finished goods and replacement or
reproduction cost in the case of other inventories. Because of changing technology and market demand, inventory is subject to
obsolescence. An annual review is made of all inventories to determine if any obsolete, discontinued or slow moving items are in
inventory. Based on this review, inventory is disposed of or an allowance for obsolescence established to cover any future
disposals. Such estimates are difficult to make under current volatile economic conditions and it is possible significant changes in
required inventory reserves may occur in the future.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment and intangible assets, for impairment whenever events
or changes in business circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. An impairment
loss would be recognized when the estimated future cash flows from the use of the asset are less than the carrying amount of that
asset. To date, there have been no such losses.

- DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided for using the straight-line method over an estimated useful
life of 25 to 30 years for buildings and improvements and over useful lives ranging from three to seven years for all other property
and equipment. Improvements are capitalized while maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed when incurred.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The sale of the Company’s Norman photography product line to Promark International, Inc. was completed on October 20, 2006
pursuant to the terms of an Asset Purchase Agreement. The transaction involved the sale of inventory, equipment and certain other
assets relating to the Norman photography product line. The Company negotiated the sale of these assets during the quartzr ended
September 30, 2006.

On February 5, 2007, the Company sold certain assets and transferred certain liabilities related to its Vaddio division. The
Company negotiated the sale of these assets and assumption of certain liabilities during the quarter ended December 31, 2006.

These assets met the requirements of SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” as being
held for sale. Operations and cash flows will be eliminated as a result of the sales and the Company will not have any significant
involvement in the operations after the sales. In accordance with appropriate accounting rules, the Company has reclassified the
previously reported financial results to exclude the results of the Norman and Vaddio product lines and these results are presented
on a historical basis as a separate line in the consolidated statements of operations and the consolidated balance sheets entitled

" Assets/Liabilities sold relating to discontinued operations" and *“Assets/Liabilities retained relating to discontinued operations”.
In accordance with EITF 87-24, “Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations™, the Company elected to not allocate:
consolidated interest expense to the discontinued operations where the debt is not directly attributed to or related to the
discontinued operations. All of the financial information in the consolidated financial statements and notes to the consolidated
financial statements has been revised to reflect only the results of continuing operations (see Note 12).

BUILDING AND LAND HELD FOR SALE

On June 30, 2005, management signed an agreement to market for sale the building and land located in Brainerd, Minnesota. The
building and land included our former assembly and distribution facility and our corporate headquarters. Accordingly, we
reflected the carrying value of the building as held for sale as of December 31, 2005. We discontinued recording depreciation on
the building effective July 1, 2005. On July 14, 2006 the building was sold for net proceeds of $643,640, prior to the repayment of
the related mortgage, resulting in a loss of $5,276.

In November 2006, management signed an agreement and began marketing for sale the building and land located in Minneapolis,
Minnesota. Accordingly, we have reflected the carrying value of the building as held for sale as of December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005. As a result, we have discontinued recording depreciation on the building in the fourth quarter of the year
ended December 31, 2006 and management believes that the current market value of the building and land is in excess of its
carrying value.
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consisted primarily of patents and identifiable intangible assets, (intellectual property and non-compete
agreement), and are being amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives ranging from three to fificen
years. Amortization expense was $22,412 and $24,446 relating to continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2006
and 2003, respectively, and $24,065 and $59,544 relating to discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Estimated remaining amortization expense for the years ending December 31, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, and
2011 is $27,213, $23,466, $21,070, $15,454 and $2,984, respectively.

Schedule of Intangible Assets at December 31;

Trademarks

Patents

Vector - non compete
Other

Totals

Trademarks
Patents
Other

Totals

REVENUE RECOGNITION

2006
Gross Accumulated Net Value
Amount Amortization at December 31, 2006
b 9,234 $ 6,456 $ 2,778
68,624 35,644 32,980
56,420 8,462 47,958
11,500 3,718 7,782
$ 145778 $ 54,280 ) 91,498
2005
Gross Accumulated Net Value
Amount Amortization at December 31, 2005
$ 9,085 $ 5,730 3 3,355
54,199 24,027 30,172
9,500 2,111 7,389
$ 72,784 $ 31,868 $ 40,916

The Company recognizes revenue on the date products are shipped to the customer and returns are permitted for defective
equipment. The Company does not sell products with the guaranteed right of return. Estimated reserves for returns are established
by management based on historical experience and are subject to ongoing review and adjustment by the Company. Sales and cost
of goods sold are reported net of the provision for actual and estimated future returns in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. Revenues are reported net of discounts and allowances. The Company’s revenue is recognized in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as outlined in the SEC’s Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 “Revenue
Recognition,” which requires that four basic criteria be met before revenue can be recognized: (i) persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or determinable; (iii) reasonably assured it is collectible; and (iv) product delivery has
occurred. The Company recognizes revenue as products are shipped based on FOB shipping point terms when title passes to

customers.
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SHIPPING AND HANDLING COSTS

Shipping and handling costs charged to customers are included in sales and shipping and handling costs incurred by the Company
have been included in cost of goods sold.

ALLOWANCE ACCOUNTS

The Company has established allowance reserves for sales returns and warranty cost. Reserves are estimated based on historical
experience, current product lines being sold, and management's estimates. The Company provides a standard one or two-year
warranty program for its products. The ailowance reserve for sales returns and warranty cost relating to continuing operations was
$175,000 at both December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005. The following table provides the expense recorded and charges
against the reserve relating to continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

2006 2005
Accrued balance - beginning $ 175,000 § 85,000
Provision 72,654 168,163
Claims incurred (72.,654) (78,163)
Accrued balance - ending $ 175,000 $ 175,000

PREPAID EXPENSES

Included in prepaid expenses is purchased advertising time on television programs, advertising space in outdoor publications and
catalogs for Nature Vision, Inc. products. These costs are then expensed over the contract, as the television shows are aired, and
when the publications and catalogs are issued. Prepaid advertising expenses were $306,491 and $127,881 at December 31, 2006
and December 31, 2005, respectively. Advertising expensed relating to the continuing operations was $995,197 and $876,051 for
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively. Advertising expensed relating to the discontinued operation was
$409,426 and $266,354 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

SELF-FUNDED INSURANCE

The Company maintains a partially self-funded group health and fully-funded short-term disability employee benefit plan.
Specific and aggregate stop loss coverage on the health plan is provided to limit the ultimate exposure of the Company. A liability
is provided for claims incurred but not reported. Management reviews this accrual on an on-going basis and believes it is adequate
to cover such claims.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Company expenses all costs related to product research and development as incurred. Research and development expense
relating to the continuing operations was $166,320 and $72,334 for years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Research and development expense relating to the discontinued operation was $172,087 and $162,239 for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 20085, respectively. '

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for its employee stock awards under the recognition and measurement
provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations, as permitted by SFAS
No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. See Note 6 for information regarding the Company’s stock-basec incentive
plans, including stock options. Generally, no stock option-based employee compensation cost was recognized in the Company’s
Consolidated Statements of Operations prior to January 1, 2006, as stock options granted under those plans had an exercise price
equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition and measurements provisions of SFAS No. 123(R),
using the modified-prospective-transition method. Under that transition method, compensation cost for stock options recognized
during the year ended December 31, 2006 includes compensation cost for all options granted prior to, but not vested as of January
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1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123, Compensation cost will
be recorded for all options granted, if any, subsequent to January 1, 2006, based on the grant-date fair value estimated in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R). Results for prior periods have not been restated,

In accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), cash flows from income tax benefits resulting from tax deductions in excess of the
compensation cost recognized for stock-based awards have been classified as financing cash flows prospectively from January 1,
2006. Prior to adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), such excess income tax benefits were presented as operating cash flows. There were
no cash flows from income tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2006.

As aresult of adopting SFAS 123(R) on January 1, 2006, the Company’s net loss for the year ended December 31, 2006 was not
impacted since there were no options that were granted and / or vested during the year ended December 31, 2006. Basic and
diluted loss per common share would not have changed for the year ended December 31, 2006 if the Company had not adopted
SFAS No. 123(R). Basic and diluted income per common share for the year ended December 31, 2005 would have been impacted
as shown in the pro forma information shown below, determined using the fair value method based on provisions of SFAS No.
123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, as amended by SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation -
Transition and Disclosure.

2005

Net income:

As reported $ 886,934

Pro forma 3 687,234
Basic net income per common share:

As reported g A1

Pro forma $ 32
Diluted net income per common share: -

As reported $ .38

Pro forma $ 30
Stock based compensation: '

As reported $ o 0, .

Pro forma $ 199,700

There were no stock grants for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. Therefore, there were no assumptions used in
calculating the fair value of the options grants using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Stock options issued to non-erﬁployees (which no options were issued to non-erﬁployees), are accounted for in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) 96718.

*

NET INCOME (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE

Net loss per common share was based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the periods when
computing the basic net loss per share. When dilutive, stock options and warrants are included as equivalents using the treasury
stock market method when computing the diluted net loss per share, There were dilutive common stock equivalents, options and
warrants, of 197,958 for the year ended December 31, 2005. There were no dilutive common stock equivalents, options and \
warrants, for the year ended December 31, 2006. Anti-dilutive options were 190,458 and 43,500 at December 31, 2006 and !
December 31, 2005, respectively. ‘ !

INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability approach, which requires the recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities for tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement and income tax reporting
bases of assets and liabilities based on currently enacted rates and laws. These temporary differences principally include
depreciation, amortization, net operating losses, deferred retirement benefits, paid time off and performance benefits, contract
payable, allowance for doubtful accounts, inventory obsolescence allowance, and warranty reserves. Deferred taxes are reduced
by a vaiuation allowance to the extent that realization of the related deferred tax assets is not assured.
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ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues

and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. For the Company, significant estimates
include the allowance for doubtful accounts receivable, reserves for inventory valuation, reserves for sales returns, reserves for
warranty services, and the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONQUNCEMENTS

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation 48 (“FIN 48”), Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes - an Interpretation of FASB Statement No 109. The Interpretation provides a consistent recognition threshold and
measurement attribute, as well as clear criteria for recognizing, derecognizing and measuring uncertain tax positions for financial
statement purposes. The Interpretation also requires expanded disclosure with respect to the uncertainty in income tax positions.
FiN 48 will be effective beginning the first quarter of 2007 for the Company. Management is currently assessing the effect of this
pronouncement on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This statement defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 clarifies the
definition of exchange price as the price between market participants in an orderly transaction to sell an asset or transfer a liability
in the market in which the reporting entity would transact for the asset or liability, which market is the principal or most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The Company will be required to adopt SFAS No. 157 beginning in fiscal 2008.
The Company does not believe the effect of SFAS No. 157 will be material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans. This Statement requires recognition of the funded status of a single-employer defined benefit postretirement plan as an
asset or liability in its statement of financial position. Funded status is determined as the difference between the fair value of plan
assets and the benefit obligation. Changes in that funded status will be recognized in other comprehensive income. This
recognition provision and the related disclosures are effective in fiscal 2007 for the Company. The Statement also requires the
measurement of plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the fiscal year-end balance sheet. The Company will be
required to adopt SFAS No. 158 beginning in fiscal 2008. The Company does not believe the effect of SFAS No. 158 will be
material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements
when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements (“SAB 108”}. SAB 108 was issued in order to eliminate
the diversity. in practice surrounding how public companies quantify financial statement misstatements: SAB 108 requires that
registrants quantify errors using both a balance sheet and income statement approach and evaluate whether either approach results
in a misstated amount that, when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is material. The use of both of
these methods is referred to as the “dual approach” and should be combined with the evaluation of qualitative elements
surrounding the errors in accordance with SAB No. 99, Materiality. The adoption of SAB 108 was not material to the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain accounts in the prior periods' consolidated financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to
conform with the presentation in the current year consolidated financial statements. These reclassifications had no effect on net
income or stockholders' equity. '
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NOTE 2 - INVENTORIES ‘
Inventories consisted of the following at:

December 31, December 31,

2006 2005
Raw Materials s 2611257 $ 1,780,176
Finished Goods , 2,009,932 2,201,718
Total 4,621,189 3,981,894
Less: Valuation Allowance {155,000} (85,000)
Inventories, net | $ 4466189 $ 3,896,894

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following at:

December 31, December 31,

2006 2005

Tocling $ 1669071 §% 934,252
Office furniture and equipment 592,784 304,271
Warehouse equipment . 293,834 40917
Vehicles ‘ 20219 82,708
Leasehold improvements 199,257 -
Construction in progress 44,620 687,665 -

Total ) " 2,819,845 2,049,813
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,123,887) (869,274)

Net . $ 1,695958 $ 1,180,539

Depreciation expense relating to continuing operations of $313,671 and $187,015 was recorded for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Depreciation expense related to discontinued operations of $75,589 and $76,860 was recorded for
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

NOTE 4 - LINE OF CREDIT, BANK .

The Company had a line of credit financing agreement with First National Bank of Deerwood up to a maximum amount of
$5,600,000 which expires April 1, 2007. Interest is payable monthly at prime plus .75% (9.00% at December 31, 2006) with a
minimurn interest rate of 5%. In March 2007, the Company replaced the line of credit with a $3,000,000 line of credit that has an
interest rate of prime plus 1.00%. The line of credit is collateralized by accounts receivable, inventories, property and equipment.
The agreement requires the following affirmative covenants measured based upon December 31 financial results, minimum net
worth of $7,000,000, debt to equity ratio of less than 1.0 to 1.0 and debt service ratio not to exceed 1.2 to 1.0. The Company was
out of compliance with debt to equity ratio being 1.11 to 1.0 and a negative debt service ratio. The Company has received a waiver
letter from its credit provider. The Company had a line of credit financing agreement with First National Bank of Deerwood up to
a maximum amount of $4,000,000 which expired July 1, 2006. Interest was payable monthly at prime plus .75%, (8.00% at
December 31, 2005), with a minimum interest rate of 5%. The line of credit was subsequently renewed through October 1, 2006
with a maximum amount of $5,000,000. The line of credit was collateralized by accounts receivable, inventories, property and
equipment. The weighted average interest rate on the line of credit for the year ended December 31, 2006 was 8.69%. The balance
outstanding on the line of credit was $3,900,000 and $2,230,000 at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively.
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NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consisted of the following at:

December 31, December 31,

2006 ' 2005
Note Payable - First National Bank of Deerwood - paid in full in July 2006 $ - 8 404,068
Note Payable - GMAC - paid in full in January 2006 - 38,597
Totals - 442,665
Less: Current portion (55,649)
Net Long-term Debt | ' . . $ - § 387,016

NOTE 6 — STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

The Company has a Stock Option Plan, (the Plan}, which provides for granting of incentive and non-statutory stock options to
employees and others. The aggregate of 293,958 shares of the Company’s common stock may be granted at exercise prices not
less than fair market value at the date of grant. The Compensation Commiittee from the Board of Directors administers the Plan. In

general, options vest immediately and up to 4.5 years, and expire 5 years from the date of grant.

Information regarding stock options is summarized below:

Weighted
Average
Number of Option

Options Exercis:
Options Qutstanding, December 31, 2004 ) 283,958 $ 4.30
Granted - -
Expired (42,500) 6.29
Exercised ) - -
Options QOutstanding, December 31, 2005 . 241,458 3.95
Granted - -
Expired {4,500} 6.88
Exercised {46,500) 6.48
Options Outstanding, December 31, 2006 - 190,458 3 3.26

The weighted average contractual life of options outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 2.53 and 2.82 years,

respectively.
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Following is a schedule of options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2006:

Options Outstanding
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Remaining Wgt-Ave Wgt-Ave
Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise Exercise
Exercise Price Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Prices

$ 0.89 87,206 . 2.39 $ (.89 .. 87206 S 0.89
$ 4,72 25,002 2.02 4,72 25,002 4.72
5 5.43 78,250 2.84 543 78,250 543
$ 0.89-$5.43 190,458 2.53 $ 3.26 190458 3% 3.26

The intrinsic value of the options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2006 was $468,527. The intrinsic value of the
options exercised during the year ended December 31, 2006 was $147,735,

On November 11, 2005, the Company accelerated the vesting of the remaining unvested options granted in 2004 (58,687 options),
through a written action of the Board of Directors. The Directors had been advised by its compensation consultant that the
Company’s officer and director compensation is generally below that paid by similarly-sized corporations. The options had no
intrinsic value as of the modification date, and therefore no accounting impact was a result of this action.

'NOTE 7 - INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes for continuing operations consists of the following components for the years ended December 31:

2006 2005
Current $ 5000 § 18,846
Deferred {1,026,000) 329,154
Total Provision for {Benefit from) Income Taxes . $  (1,021,000) $ 348,600 _‘

The provision for taxes differs from the expected provision that would result from the application of federal tax rates to pre-tax
income. A comparison of the provision for income tax expense at the federal statutory rate of 34% for the years ended December
31 to the Company's effective rate is as follows:

2006 2005
' Federal statutory rate , (34.0)% 340%
State tax, net of federal benefit - . 2.8) 2.8
Permanent differences and other including surtax exemption 2.4 32
Research and development credit ) , C0.0) (0.0)
Effective Tax Rate . (39.2)% 40.0%
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The net deferred tax assets and Habilities included in the financial statements include the following amounts at December 31:

2006 2005

Current Amounts

Deferred tax assets ' ' _ 3 - 5 350,000
Net Current Deferred Tax Assets ) - % 350,000

Non-current Amounts

Deferred Tax Assets 3 1,577,306 § 435,746

Deferred Tax Liabilities . (554,760) (514,200)
Net Non-current Deferred Tax Asset (Liability) ' $ 1022546 S (78,454)

Total Nét Deferred Tax Asset 3 1,022,546 § 271,546

2006 2005

Deferred Tax Assets _
Net Operating Loss Carryforwards $ 1,113,000 $ 182,500
Contract Payable 282,000 264,000
Depreciation & Amortization . - -
Deferred Compensation 233,000 267,500
Returns Allowance 71,000 114,500
Inventory Reserve 63,000 84,000
Bad Debt Reserve 6,000 14,500
Other Allowances . 72,800 134,000

Total . 1,840,800 1,061,000
Less Valuation Allowances (275,254) (275,254)
Deferred Tax Asset $ 1,563,546 % 785,746
Deferred Tax Liabilities ,
~ Depreciation & Amortization $ (543,000) $ (514,200)
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The change in the valuation allowance was $0 and $571,746 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
principal reason for the change in the valuation allowance for the year ended December 31, 2005 was due to the sale of the
Bookendz product line (see note 12) which was fully reserved at December 31, 2004 but as a result of the sale in 2005, required
the Company to record a deferred tax liability at December 31, 2005. The valuation allowance recorded for the year ended
December 31, 2004 was based on the Company's review of the temporary differences that resulted from the reverse merger and
recording a valuation allowance on the deferred tax assets for the items which more likely than not were not realizable. In
assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all
of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the
scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, historical taxable income including available net operating loss carryforwards to
offset taxable income, and projected future taxable income in making this assessment.

The Company has federal and state net operating losses of approximately $2,900,000 and $1,850,000, respectively, which, if not
used, will begin to expire in 2024. Future changes in the ownership of the Company may place limitations on the use of these net
operating losses.

NOTE 8 - CONTRACT PAYABLE - VADDIO

The Company has employment agreements with 3 employees. The agreements, which expired on December 31, 20086, provided
for an annual base salary and bonus payments under each employment agreement, equal 1o 3.4% to each employee of annual sales
of Vaddio products (net of allowances for returns and billing errors) in excess of $1,600,000 and $2,000,000 in 2005 and 2006,
respectively. If the Company had terminated the employment agreement with the employee without cause prior to December 31,
2006, or if the employee terminated his employment prior to December 31, 2006 under certain conditions (including a sale of all
or substantially all of the assets comprising the Vaddio division or the discontinuation of the Vaddio division), then the employee
was entitled to the bonus payment as defined in the agreement at the time of the termination of his employment. The employee has
agreed, during his employment and for a period of three years thereafter, not to compete with the Company in any business that
the Company is conducting on the date of termination, nor will he solicit employees, customers and suppliers of the Company or
accept employment or provide services to the Company’s customers during this three-year time period. Since the bonus payment
was not contingent on the continued employment of the employee and the amount due can be estimated and is likely to be paid,
the amount of $900,000 (the estimated bonus payment due) was accrued at the date of the reverse merger, The amount accrued
was the fair value of the liability at the date of the reverse merger. Contract payments of $462,420 were paid in 2006. The
Company accrued an additional $511,800 related to this agreement for the year ended December 31, 2006. The amount owed
related to the contract payable was $762,231 and $712,851 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and is included in
liabilities retained relating to discontinued operations.

NOTE 9 - DEFERRED RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company has retirement benefit agreements with past employees, which are funded by life insurance. Under the agreements,
covered individuals become vested immediately upon death or if employed at age 65. Benefit costs were recognized over the
period of service and recorded as accrued retirement benefits. The total accrued balance due was $630,666 and $723,125 at
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively.

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Employment Agreement

The Company has entered into an employment with the President and Chief Executive Officer. Upon termination of employment
the agreement provides for a non-compete period of 5 years. In exchange for the non-compete, the Company is obligated to pay
the employee at his base rate for a period of up to 2 years.

License Agreement

In January 2002, Waterstrike Incorporated, (Waterstrike) granted the Company an exclusive license for the use of certain
underwater camera technologies. Under the agreement, the Company is required to pay Waterstrike a royalty of $23 for each
licensed product sold beginning on January 1, 2002. The agreement requires the Company to pay annual royalties based on a
minimum level of unit sales. If the minimum level of unit sales in not met, the Company must pay additional royalties up to the
minimum required, or forfeit the exclusivity of the agreement. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company
did not meet the minimum unit sales level required under the agreement and may lose the exclusivity of the license agreement.
The license will terminate upon the later of the date of expiration of the last to expire patent included in the licensed technology,
or the date that the Company permanently ceases the sale of the devices using the technology. Royalty expense pursuant to this
exclusive license agreement was $32,896 and $34,754 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively,
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Lease Commitment

The Company entered into a lease agreement for its assembly and distribution facility and corporate headquarters in Brainard,
Minnesota. The lease commenced on September 1, 2006 and expires August 31, 2016. The monthly base rent increases from
$11,718 to $17,300 over the term of the lease. The Company will record monthly rent expense equal to the total of the payments
due over the lease term, divided by the number of months of the lease term. The difference between rent expense recorded and the
amount paid will be credited or charged to deferred rent. The Company is also required to pay its portion of operating expenses.
Rent expense, including operating expenses, was $148,158 and $18,747 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows for the years ending December 31:

2007 $ 142,993

2008 _ ‘ 150,113
2009 ' 157,233
2010 164,353
2011 172,067
Thereafter 023,267
Total $ 1,710,026

NOTE 11 - CONCENTRATIONS
Major Customers

The Company derived more than 10% of its revenues from the following unaffiliated customers and had receivable balances from
those customers in the following amounts: ‘

2006 2005
Sales Receivables Sales Receivables
Customer A $ 1,970,130 § 445923 § 2,032,976 $ 535,059
Customer B 1,363,882 429,095 1,356,973 561,247
Customer C 1,077,236 461,742 1,710,910 *
Customer D * * 1,168,082 261,674

*Did not represent more than 10% of the Company’s revenues or accounts receivable for the period indicated.
Major Suppliers

Purchases for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 include purchases from an offshore manufacturer of outdoor recreation
products that individually accounted for 47% and 52%, respectively, of the materials and supplies used by the Company in its
continuing operations. Management believes minimal risk is present under this offshore manufacturing arrangement due to other
suppliers being readily available.

Foreign Sales

Included in the consolidated statements of operations are foreign sales related to continuing operations of $1,123,184 and
$869,904 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and foreign sales related to discontinued operations of
$1,188,431 and $1,210,322 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Foreign Inventory

Included in the consolidated balance sheets are international inventories related to continuing operations of $204,098 and
$771,301 at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively, and international inventories related to discontinued
operations of $189,754-and $393,564 at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2003, respectively. Foreign inventories consist of
raw material goods held in Asia and used in the production of Nature Vision products and finished goods held in Europe related to
discontinued operations. .

NOTE 12 - DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Norman photography product line sale

The sale of Nature Vision’s Norman photography product line to Promark International, Inc. was completed on October 20, 2006
pursuant to the terms of an Asset Purchase Agreement. The transaction involved the sale of inventory, equipment and certain other
assets refating to Nature Vision’s Norman photography product line for a total purchase price of approximately $2,400,000, of
which $300,000 is payable pursuant to the terms of a three-year note. The note bears interest at prime plus 1% and is unsecured.
The note requires quarterly principal payments of $25,000 plus interest through September 30, 2009. This business has been
classified as discontinued operations.

The assets sold include inventories and property and equipment based on carrying amount of inventories of $1,979,651 and
property and equipment net book value of $9,832, and prepaid expenses of $37,766. Sales proceeds received were cash of
$1,998,252, three-year note receivable of $300,000 and a 90 day inventory holdback of $125,000. Also recorded was transaction
costs totaling $142.853. The gain on the sale of the unit was calculated as follows:

Cash received $ 1,998,252
Note receivable : 300,000
Due from buyer 125,000
~ Subtotal ) 2,423,252
Less: Transaction costs _ (142,853)
Net proceeds on sale 2,280,399
Less: Inventories carrying amount (1,979,651)
Less: Prepaid expenses ‘ ‘ ' ‘ (37,766)
Less: Property and equipment carrying amount (9,832)
Gain on disposition of assets 5 253,150

Vaddio product line sale

The sale of Nature Vision’s Vaddio product line to New Vad closed on February 5, 2007 pursuant to the terms of the Asset
Purchase Agreement. The transaction involved the sale of fixed assets, equipment, licenses, intellectual property and certain other
assets relating to Nature Vision’s Vaddio product line. The original purchase price paid by the Buyer was $759,070 which
consisted of $710,694 in cash at closing and $48,376 in assumed paid time off. In addition, Nature Vision will receive 2% of
receipts from the gross sale of all Vaddio products sold by New Vad after March 1, 2007, paid on a monthly basis with a six
month deferral, until a total payment of $750,000 is received.

As part of the transaction, the parties also entered into a Consignment Sale Agreement, providing for the sale of Nature Vision’s
inventory to New Vad over the next 12 months at a book value estimated to be $2,031,359. Under the terms of the Consignment
Sale Agreement, New Vad will purchase at the Company’s cost the consigned inventory from Nature Vision as needed before
purchasing a similar type of item from a third party until the inventory is sold in its entirety, or January 31, 2008, at which time
the remaining inventory will be purchased. '

In addition, the parties entered into a Collection Agreement, under which New Vad will collect and transmit to Nature Vision
payments made by customers on Nature Vision’s accounts receivable for products or services sold or provided before the closing
date.
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Estimated gain on the sale was calculated as follows:

Cash received
Assumption of accrued paid time off

Subtotal
Less: Estimated transaction costs

Net proceeds on sale
Less: Prepaid expenses

Less: Property and equipment carrying amount

Gain on disposition of assets

$ 710,694
48,376

759,070
{(438,500)

320,570
(72,167)
(181,623)

$ 66,780

The potential deferral proceeds of up to $750,000 will be recorded when earned and collection is deemed probable. No deferred
sale proceeds were recorded during the year ended December 31, 2006.

Bookendz product line sale

On Qctober 28, 2005, the Company sold its Bookendz product line, related patent and remaining inventory. Upon the sale closing,
the Company received gross $200,000 for the equipment and patent related to the product line. The Company paid selling
expenses of $45,576. The Company received $211,582 for the inventory on November 28, 2005. The Company recorded a loss on
the sale of the Bookendz product line of $29,378 for the year ended December 31, 2005. The Company will also receive 10% of
all future sales of product related to the patent from the buyer for a period of three years from the date of sale. These payments are
to be paid quarterly, beginning in the first Quarter of 2006, These payments will be recognized as income as eamed in futere
periods. Royalties earned for the year ended December 31, 2006 were $23,019. There were no royalties earned for the years ended

December 31,2005,

The following are condensed statements of operations of the discontinued operations (Vaddio, Norman, and Bookendz) for the

years end December 31:

Sales, Net

Cost of good sold
Gross profit

Selling, general, and administrative
. Income from operations

Other income (expense)
Gain (loss) on sale of Bookendz product line

Gain on sale of Norman product line

Income and gain from discontinued operations

Provision for income taxes

Gain from discontinued operations

2006 2005
$ 14509256 $ 12,590,621
9,352,023 9,079,071
5,157,233 3,411,550
4594900 2885813
562,333 625,737
(3,658) 5,887
23,019 (29.378)
253,150 :
834,844 602,246
334,000 237,000

$ 500844 $  $365246
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Assets and liabilities as a result of discontinued operations (Vaddio and Norman) consisted of the following at December 31:

2006 2005
Current assets sold relating to discontinued operations:
Inventory ) $ - $ . 2,080,090
Prepaid expenses ) 84,855 128,901
Total $ 84,855 § 2,208,991
Other assets sold relating to discontinued operations:
Fixed assets, net 156,199 148,472
Intangibles, net ) 30,502 54,567
Total 5 186,701 § 203,039
Current liabilities assumed relating to discontinued operations: _ . _
Accrued vacation 3 46,678 § 46,906

Assets and liabilities retained relating to the discontinued operations (Vaddio and Norman) consisted of the following at

December 31;

2006 2005
Current assets retained relating to discontinued operations: ) . 7
Accounts receivable $ 1,805,240 §. 1,181,967
Inventory 2,261,240 2,344,018
Total ‘ $ 4066480 § 3,525,985
Current liabilities retained relating to discontinued operations: _
Accounts payable $ 992,’685 $ 805,843
Accrued payroll and related expenses 80,012 87,742
Accrued vacation - 46,906
Contract payable 762,231 462,420
Other current liabilities 37,973 139,315
Total . $ 1,872,901 § 1,542,226
Long-term liabilities retained relating to discontinued operations: _
Contract payable $ - § 250,431
NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS
2006 2005
Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Cash paid for interest , hy 366,611 § 120,191
Cash (received) paid for income taxes 2,000 (72,954)
Noncash investing and financing activities
Note receivable recorded for sale of discontinued operations $ 300,000 3% -
Transfer of prepaid expenses to property and equipment - § 35,470
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NOTE 14 - VECTOR ACQUISITION

On February 28, 2006, the Company purchased substantially all the assets of Vector Teknologies, LLC for $384,074 in cash. The
Company also entered into a royalty agreement for sales of the purchased products until December 31, 2009. The royalty
agreement is not anticipated to be material. The purchase provides the Company with a new line of products, downriggers for
controlled depth fishing, for the outdoor recreation division, Nature Vision. The product line will also provide a platform for
additional product innovation. The acquisition was financed with the existing line of credit. The pro forma results of operations as
if the Vector Teknologies, LLC purchase occurred on January'1, 2005 are not material.

NOTE 15 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company has a 401(K) Employee Retirement Plan. Company contributions made to the Plan for the years ended Decenber
31, 2006 and 2005 were $122,057 and $102,608, respectively. ‘
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form $-8 (File No. 2-85849, 333-118789
and 333-187821) of Nature Vision, Inc. of our report dated March 30, 2007, which appears on page F-1 of this annual report on
Form 10-K(SB) for the year ended December 31, 2006.

fs/ VIRCHOW, KRAUSE & COMPANY, LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 30, 2007




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, leffrey P. Zernov, certify that:

Date:

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KSB of Nature Vision, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for,
the periods presented in this report;

The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the small business issuer and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the small business issuer, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this
report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and precedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the small business issuer’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The.small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s auditors and the audit committee of the small business
issuer’s board of directors: ’

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the small business issuer’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in

the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

March 30, 2007

{s! _leffrey P, Zernov
Jeffrey P. Zernov
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Michael R. Day, certify that: '

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KSB of Nature Vision, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; ' '

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for,
the periods presented in this report;

The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the small business issuer and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the small business issuer, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this
report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

{c) Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the small business issuer’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s auditors and the audit committee of the small business
issuer’s board of directors:

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the small business issuer’s ability to record, process, sununarize
and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 30, 2007

/s/ _Michael R. Day
Michael R. Day
Chief Financiul Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. §1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Nature Vision, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-KSB for the year ended
December 31, 2006, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”™), the undersigned, in
the capacities listed below, hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that: (i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934; and (ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

Dated: March 30, 2007 fs/ Jeffrey P. Zernov
Jeffrey P. Zernov
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)

Dated: March 30, 2007 /s/ _Michael R. Day
Michael R. Day
Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Nature Vision, Inc. and will be
retained by Nature Vision, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




HUNTING & INDUSTRIAL PRODVUCTS

Nature Vision continues -

enhance the hunting.ex s B0R & RER off B fert a6
' | ‘ el Ot
SO

WEIGHT WATCHERS
FOR YOUR TURKEY

LE

- Verssila
i -
S SCORING SYSTEM dlir < A
L lhc <
. FETeE ﬁfn{ og . Q " Iy b
Cict e OfFicial NWT score of rm:iae ) ‘ -
YOur wnphy Jobbhes. Mmbaay ! N ows. . N
roviden nocwraie brkey wraghl, twd humcu n[‘a 2'
i cmercs brand wad spar leagihs, parent and ¢liid ~ A
) esplaes yiv burd's wovee! 10 shaee 1l hunt ar T '.,
FEATURES « Water Rasslant ~ T "a }1
~1LAT ond dnpleys werghn - Accommodates B "
=D 0 30 pummc ntle, shotgun, ]
[F S muzzicloader .
wpur smd brard Brd crosebow . . 13
[ro———— hunters ‘.
+ Cakeulmen 0 + Neture Visan s -
NWTR wore P TREEUINE Coma N
yom turkey N

+ Banery iachaded . “3. .

}

|

H:'?f}'. ’ wWww, qulcksntbﬂnd com
|




=
ICE FISHING PRODUCTS
4

i
4]

Aqua.Vu Few comparies I \

did with the AquaVu and it
brand in the world today. We believe we have just'scrat@
potential for underwater viewing. :

VPG or Vertical Pixel Graph is a profound advancement
sonar in both its simplicity of use and ease of understand'
VPG is the first major improvement-ir R

i .-'

LE Sy}

¥,

el

r:'
B
|
z

item



CORPORATE GOVYERNANCE

'

Te— S R gy e S

-

o —— =

TNl T T i ey
Bt

——

L2

BRI AT SR o NN T |
. LN TS . : /"\‘\{ - \"/\."»’\"1_\(‘;_' [

’!’51};3-"/7;-.:"-‘-' A ﬁl"")?"-iﬂ;.%- S RS IR T R LI > AR (s 4\."“.
.o - GOy y ko . -
N T EA LI SRS (SRS ¢ Ry TN} 11 (6 B . - heraraehe Y

5 bsd

o THcthen ‘ ‘
Dot L e OMTome Dl D ety C e A i

"j—;f~ KRN TP N RS

N p) " \\ /): .\\‘ _a\*,,‘._/)_ \_\,J{\J“
Sale] s lin, v - , < N B | ‘

- | COWRereee Ko v S oepmey LY

[ qodl g ¥ s i 3
Whaer i be S

FVZOTARE TN S PREREINT -5 PR72 R IOy

J/\Jﬂ{‘\}grﬁ \\/J' )/\ T o) ‘S}/\')/

PRV S B Y

e TTEANEG NG

oo e Towsmre, o Yirii b

RIRIE ITRS I bt :‘ ‘;2:‘1: FATT Dlemye U D Spalr o “gi;

Booeee e T NS ¥

D s el ggetee IS ol e | g P

Conptneds e £ s, Topnreee oert O !;;«.(.Eﬁ% °§\w A TSNP S S 3 ﬂ
B T O A T O S SR s TR T CRR TR " ‘ '
R

N e

of Tamrra o e <r.:1r5’r-'g TS ST OoN *"*TW /,‘-n‘{‘ § '_,/,5,['\', N/ ’ \\p(/; j__li '
St 0, o S ;(Eh s
A AN S Thaoe IR ' i
o T e, H 1 By &
R R L] = B S U S E N &mﬁg s SHT O M e Tore, 5 .

| * RN RY Ak 1y
N




14850 Northern Pacific Road

Nature Brainerd, MN 5640t

PH (218) 825-0755

ViSion FAX (218) 825-0721

NASDAQ. NRVN www.naturevisioninc.com
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